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Sommai Champucha

From: AUAP Secretariat <auap@ccs.sut.ac.th>

To: Dr. Ruben C. Umaly <umaly@siam.th.edu>
Cc: Pornchai Mongkhonvanit <siam@siam.th.edu>
Sent: 4 sudnau 2544 10:04

Subject: Fw: AUAP Forum May 2002 : Bali

----- Original Message -----

From: Angela Millar <angelam(@srv1.mis.ed.ac.uk>
To: <auap@ccs.sut.ac.th>

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2001 4:47 PM
Subject: AUAP Forum May 2002 : Bali

> To Ruben C Umaly from Dr Martin Lowe, University of Edinburgh
>

> While visiting his office in Paris last week, Richard Yelland told me
> about your invitation to him which he is unable to take up and

> suggested that I might contact you.
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> In brief, I have been Secretary (i.e. Head of Administration) of the
> University of Edinburgh in Scotland for 12 years, previously having
> been Secretary and Registrar of the University of St Andrews (also
> in Scotland) for 8 years. I am also a member of the Directing

> Group of the Institutional Management in Higher Education

> programme at OECD. [ have conducted training and consultancy
> visits overseas over the past two decades for various international
> agencies including a substantial World Bank project on the

> development of Indonesian university managers in the mid-1980s.

-

> If wished, I would be prepared to consider attending your Forum for
> the purpose of giving the requested paper, but as I shall be retiring
> from my post at Edinburgh in April it would be necessary to find a
> source of the air fare. I could approach The British Council who

> have supported several of my visits in the past, although perhaps

> the most effective approach might be from you to one of their

> offices in Asia, possibly Jakarta.

> Would it be of any interest to you to pursue this? If so, I can send
> you a fuller c.v. and I would also need a more precise statement of
> the intended dates of the Seminar, as I will still have some

> professional commitments in Europe during May.

>

> Regards

i

> Martin Lowe

> Angela Millar

> Administrative Officer &

> Assistant to Dr M J B Lowe
> The University of Edinburgh
> 0Old College, South Bridge
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> Edinburgh EH8 9YL
> Tel 0131 650 2144:Fax 0131 650 6521
-

> E-mail: Angela.Millar@ed.ac.uk
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